From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 9/13/2011 6:04:30 PM
To: 'ab2(@cpuc.ca.gov' (ab2@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Dowdell,
Jennifer (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5)

Bec:
Subject: Workshop List and Contact Info

Allen,

Thanks again for taking the time to discuss the workshop details with Jennifer and myself.
We'll have our folks fully engaged in the meeting. In addition, we’ll be working with Sunii for
the Natural Gas System presentation, provide a 10-minute presentation on Emergency Plans

and Training, and be available for questions during the Emergency Response Technical Panel.

As we discussed {and now that you have our emails), will you send us the meeting invite list
you were mentioning?

And if you have any future questions, feel free to contact Jennifer or myself per our
information below.

Jennifer Dowdell
415-973-2904

JKD5@pge.com

Shilpa Ramaiya
415-973-3186

srrd @pge.com

Thanks again.

Shilpa
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